Center for Judicial Accountabiliﬂ, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 1:04 PM
To: ‘Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov'; 'Brodie, Frederick’; ‘Paladino, Victor';

‘Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov'; ‘Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov'; 'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov';
‘gary.brown@ag.ny.gov'; ‘Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov’;
'‘Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov'; 'manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov'; 'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov’;
'Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov'; 'Jeffrey Dvorin'; 'Adrienne Kerwin'; 'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov'

Cc: ‘ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.gov'; ‘Jane Landes'

Subject: AGAIN -- NOTICE: Your Duty to Withdraw Asst. Solicitor General Brodie's Dec. 10, 2018
opposing memorandum in CJA v. Cuomo, No. 527081 -- & to ENJOIN the "force of
law" salary & lulu recommendations of the NYS Compensation Committee prior to Jan.
1,2019

Attachments: 12.10.18 Mem. in Opp. to Mtn. for Disqualification.pdf; 11-30-18-statement-with-
constitutional-provisions.pdf

TO: Attorney General Barbara Underwood

| have received no response from you -- or anyone on your behalf -- to my below time-sensitive e-mail, sent more than
24 hours ago. Here it is again — with the few typos, etc. corrected.

Please advise whether you will be responding, so that | may be guided accordingly and so-inform the Court in the reply
papers | am preparing.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appellant
On her own behalf, on behalf of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc., and on behalf of the People of the
State of New York and the Public Interest.
914-421-1200
www.judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 12:27 PM

To: 'Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov' <Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov>; 'Brodie, Frederick'
<Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>; 'Paladino, Victor' <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>; '‘Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov'
<Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; 'Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov' <Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov>; 'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov'
<Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov>; 'gary.brown@ag.ny.gov' <gary.brown@ag.ny.gov>; 'Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov'
<Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov>; '‘Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov' <Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov>;
'manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov' <manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov>; 'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov' <Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov>;
'Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov' <Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov>; 'Jeffrey Dvorin' <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>; 'Adrienne Kerwin'
<Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.gov>; 'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov' <Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov>

Cc: 'ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.gov' <ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.gov>; 'Jane Landes' <jlandes@nycourts.gov>

Subject: NOTICE: Your Duty to Withdraw Asst. Solicitor General Brodie's Dec. 10, 2018 opposing memorandum in CJA

v. Cuomo, No. 527081 -- & to ENJOIN the "force of law" salary & lulu recommendations of the NYS Compensation
Committee prior to Jan. 1, 2019
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